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February 9, 2016 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re:  Harris CapRock Communications, Inc. – Clarification of Special Temporary 
Authorization (“STA”) Requests and Modification Applications 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Harris CapRock Communications, Inc. (“Harris CapRock”) is writing to clarify certain information in its 
recently granted requests for special temporary authorization (“STA”) and the associated pending 
modification applications, identified below.   
 
The STA requests were developed to mirror Harris CapRock’s requests for long-term authority to add 
“Permitted List” as an authorized point of communication to the subject licenses.  However, during the 
requested period of temporary operations, Harris CapRock will only communicate with Galaxy 28 (G28) 
at the 89° W.L. orbital location.  Accordingly, Harris CapRock will not utilize full “Permitted List” 
authority during this period and the Commission may wish to condition the grant accordingly. 
 
This clarification applies to the following STA requests and modification applications: 
 

Call Sign STA File No. Modification File No. 
E050332 SES-STA-20160112-00037 SES-MFS-20160112-00008 
E050206 SES-STA-20160112-00036 SES-MFS-20160112-00005 
E030159 SES-STA-20160112-00035 SES-MFS-20160112-00007 
E080138 SES-STA-20160112-00034 SES-MFS-20160112-00006 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this matter. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Carlos M. Nalda 
Principal 
LMI Advisors 


